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A map highlighting the lake and its outlet and a legal description of the townships
and ranges underlying the lake and its outlet are enclosed. Please note that the

precise location may be within other townships due to the ambulatory nature of
water bodies.

The remainder of the application is remains as submitted.
Sincerely,
\~ Thomas E. Irwin
Commissioner
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Cc: Craig Frichtl, BLM
Tina Cunning, Alaska Dept. of Fish & Game
Elizabeth Barry, Alaska Dept. of Law
Dick Mylius, Alaska Dept. of Natural Resources
Scott Ogan, Alaska Department of Natural Resources
Ellen Simpson, Alaska Department of Fish and Game





